35285 Millard Road

Cblumbia St. Helens, OR

N - li K lum iasw d
C; II g l 1 H t ‘ il www.columbiaswecd.com
onservation District Ph: 503.433.3205

COLUMBIA SWCD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA - AUGUST 21, 2024

REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALL TO ORDER — 4:00 PM
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES — From July 17, 2024
TREASURER’S REPORT- July 31, 2024

PUBLIC COMMENT - TOPICS FROM THE FLOOR

AGENDA ITEMS
Reports:

¢ NRCS

¢ Watershed Councils

¢ Staff Reports
Old Business:

¢ Elections Reminder
New Business:

¢ Contracts Approve
Reports:

¢ Board

Adjourn

DATES TO REMEMBER

09/02 — Office
Closed/Labor Day

09/18 — Board Meeting
4:00 PM

10/05 - Salmon
Festival

10/23 — Board Meeting
4:00 PM

10/26 — Children’s Fair




Columbia 35285 Millard Road

i Soi’& Water St. Helens, OR 97051 www.columbiaswed.com
= Conservation District Ph: 503.433.3205
Minutes of the
Columbia SWCD Board of Directors
Meeting July 17, 2024
Directors Present: CSWCD Staft:

Malyssa Legg, District Manager

Debra Brimacombe, Vice Chair
Jennifer Chavez, O_perations Coordinator

Jeff VanNatta, Treasurer
Michael Calhoun, Chair

Jason Busch, Director Public:
Jasmine Lillf’éh*(’,]atskanie Farmer Directive

CALL TO ORDER OF BOARD MEETING: 4:00 PM ¢

4
Prior Month’s Minutes: Motion Busch/VanNatta'tg approVvethe Minutes fram 5-15-24 as
presented. Approved Motion passed by unanimous.yote.

Financial Report: Motion Busch/Brimacombe to accept the Financial Reports from 5-31-24 and
6/30/2024. Approved Motion passed by unanimous vote. '

Bills to Pay: Motion VanNatta/Busch approve td pay.the bills{Approved Motion passed by

unanimous vote.
BILLS TO PAY (US Bank) July 17, 2024
Expenditure Splits

Ck # . Payee Memo Amount CSWCD GRANT
3028 | Perghing LLC Retirement payment $1,837.46 | $1,837.46 $0.00
3029 J“OACD 2024/2025 Annual Dues $5,215.66 | $5,215.66 $0.00
| SUBTOTALS >>>>>>>> $7,053.12 $7,053.12 $0.00
TOTAL REQUESTS >>>>>>5>5>>55353>355>55>5> $7,053.12

PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment.

BOARD REPORTS
e Jason explained that it is hay/fair season, so he is staying busy. He added that it has beena

good year for hay, about twice as much produced than last year.

APPROVED 07.17.24



2

e Jeff was told that the construction on Apiary should be completed before Hood to Coast.
Brief discussion was held.

OLD BUSINESS
» Elections: Malyssa asked to be informed of who is planning to run in the upcoming election
and to keep an ear out for anyone in the community who may be interested. Jasmine
mentioned that she is interested in running for the Zone 1 position. Discussion held.

NEW BUSINESS

e New Job Description: Malyssa explained the new position description that was also
emailed to the board a few weeks prior. The new position would run the volunteer program,
outreach events, etc. She would like recruiting to begin in September. Brief discussion held.

Motion VanNatta/Busch to approve the new position to be hired. Approved Motion passed by
unanimous vote,

» Updated Job Descriptions: Malyssa explained that she emailed a copy of the updated job
descriptions to the board a few weeks ago. Minor changes were made to accurately reflect
what staff are currently doing.

e October board meeting change to 10/23 due to OACD: The Oregon Association of
Conservation Districts is hosting a conference during the week of the currently scheduled
October Board meeting (10/16/24). Discussion was held. The board would like to m}%‘
reschedule the meeting to 10/23 for now but would like to revisit this topic as we get clo el‘
and possibly skip the October meeting altogether. -

* Committees changed to Advisory Groups: Malyssa explained that she spoke with E?i& -
from the Oregon Department of Agriculture (ODA) and would like to change committees te/ '
Advisory Groups. The difference is that the groups would bring their advice to the District :
Manager, rather than the committee bringing the advice to the Board. ¢

Motion VanNatta/Busch to approve changing Committees to Advisory Groups. Approved Motion
passed by unanimous vote.

¢ Contracts: Malyssa explained that the Lower Columbia Estuary Partnership (LCEP) was:
unable to secure the Oregon Watershed Enhancement Board (OWEB) grant fundS\for,\ﬁater
quality monitoring this year. The District still had funds for t aé i budget and would ¢
like to use this, along with other grant funds, to support the’ momtormg as it is written into
other grants as well. The contract is for $17,000. Discussionwas held. Jeff would like to
know if/when samples were taken in the Clatskanie River nearyApla?féR@ad and what the
results were. A “1;

Motion VanNatta/Brimacombe to approve the contract. ‘Approyved Motron passed by
unanimous vote. -

REGULAR MEETING ADJOURNED AT 4:35 PM for EXECUTIVE MEETING

Respectfully Submitted by: W Chavez

Jennifer Chavez, Operations Coordinator

Board went into an Executive Session with Malyssa to consider information or records that are exempt
from disclosure by law, including written advice from the CSWCD attorney (ORS 192.660(2)(f).)

Came back from the Executive Session, no motions were made. Notes from the Executive Session are
filed.
Meeting Adjourned at 4:55 PM.

DRrRAFT 07.17.24



Columbia Soil and Water Conservation District Treasurer's Report

SUMMARY OF ALL ACCOUNTS July 31, 2024
Local Government Investment Pool $681,068.00
US Bank Account $128,096.20
TOTAL CASH AVAILABLE $809,164.20
Local Government Investment Pool
Balance forward $773,486.33
bank reconciliation detail attached Credit Debit
total deposit $7,581.67 $7,581.67
total cleared transactions -$100,000.00 -$100,000.00
Ending balance as of July 31, 2024 $681,068.00
US Bank Account
Balance forward $70,234.09
bank reconciliation detail attached Credit Debit
total deposit $102,927.00 $102,927.00
total cleared Checks (details follow) -$9,990.46 -$9,990.46
total cleared EFT (details follow) -$11,493.37 -$11,493.37
total cleared Payroll -$23,581.06 -$23,581.06
Ending balance as of July 31, 2024 $128,096.20




2:52 PM
08/13/24

Num

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

EFT

Date

07/01/2024

07/02/2024

07/02/2024

07/05/2024

07/08/2024

07/15/2024

07/15/2024

07/17/2024

07/22/2024

COLUMBIA SWCD
EFT Detail

July 2024
Name Memo Paid Amount

Recur360 Technologies

MONTHLY QUICKBOOKS HOSTING -73.00

——

Aflac

EMPLOYER PAID -82.08

EMPLOYEE PAID -34.68

EMPLOYEE PAID -37.32

EMPLOYEE PAID -34.52
Comcast

INTERNET SERVICES -172.89
NW Natural Gas

GAS BILL -24.36

—————

USAble Life

JENNIFER CHAVEZ LIFE, AD&D, LTD, STD -45.36

CRYSTALYN BUSH LIFE, AD&D, LTD, STD -74.39

MALYSSA LEGG LIFE, AD&D, LTD, STD -94.88

AMBER KESTER LIFE, AD&D, LTD, STD -93.07
Sierra Springs

WATER DELIVERY -62.46
US Bank

ONLINE ACCOUNT ACCESS -99.44
US Bank Visa

CHARGES 06/04/24 - 07/02/24 -4,902.65
WEX Card

PAYMENT FOR CLOSING DATE 06/30/24 -71.71

Page 1 of 2



2:52 PM
08/13/24

Num

EFT

EFT

COLUMBIA SWCD
EFT Detail
July 2024
Date Name Memo Paid Amount
07/22/2024 CIT

COPY MACHINE LEASE -461.98

07/26/2024 Moda Health
HEALTH/VISION/DENTAL INSURANCE -5,128.58
TOTAL -11,493.37

Page 2 of 2



| Jo | abed

9%°066'6- violL
99°G12'G- G2/0E/90 - ¥2/10/20 SANA TVNNNY vao
‘advo YT02Z/LLILD 620¢
00°L88°L- ¥2/0€/90 - ¥2/L0/90 SIDIAYIS Anoxe]
sios|Apy 2697 JUBWILIBAOD [BD07] 1SBMUMON  $Z0Z/Z0/L0 Lzog
8L'LL9- HOLVIN AQOMS
29'12L'L- aivd 93A0TdN3 AnoxeL
971 Buiyssed ¥202/20/L0 920¢
00°006- SINIAT HIWNNS HO4 MOONIHD VIANVYTD LNIY Anexey
TIDNNOD A3IHSHILYM WATYHIN ¥3ddn ¥20Z/€1/90 v20¢
00°661L- 20¢ divd LV H1004d Ano xel
03poy ¥ Jie4 fHuno) elquinjod $e0z/ELI90 ceoe
junouly pied owap aweN ajeq wnn
vzoz Ainp
S)09 aled
v_ F_ O 3 _ U $2iEL/80
doMs YIganN102

Nd 00-¢



2:46 PM

08/13/24
Cash Basis

COLUMBIA SWCD

Balance Sheet
As of August 13, 2024

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
US Bank (4349)

Local Gov Investment Pool 6/13

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

Property Taxes Receivable

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment

Land

Building Improvements
Equipment

Vehicles

Total Property, Plant & Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
Prepaid Insurance

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
WEX Card
US Bank Visa

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
Prepaid Rent

Customer Prepayments

Deferred Tax Revenue
Accrued Vacation Pay

Aug 13, 24

87,693.57
681,068.00
63.83

768,825.40

-35,836.33

-35,836.33

23,693.05

23,693.05

756,682.12

150,000.00
1,274,316.48
15,7567.25
27,500.00

1,467,673.73
-287,942.99

1,179,630.74

26,746.70

26,746.70

1,963,059.56

-7,123.48

-7,123.48

81.64
48.05

129.69

6,981.00
180,491.55
11,043.95
-32,270.54

Page 1



2:46 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

08/13/24 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 13, 2024
Aug 13, 24
Payroll Liabilities
State Unemployment 3,166.19
Simple Plan Payable -1,214.59
Aflac Payable 59.78
Tota! Payroll Liabilities 2,011.38
Total Other Current Liabilities 168,257.34
Total Current Liabilities 161,263.55
Total Liabilities 161,263.55
Equity
Fund Balance 1,863,672.66
Net Income -29,979.44
Total Equity 1,833,693.22
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,994,956.77

Page 2



2:48 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

08/13/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul '24 - Jun 25
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
TAX LEVY
YEAR 2023 3,332.26
YEAR 2022 429.30
YEAR 2021 370.97
YEAR 2020 587.79
YEAR 2019 8.84
YEAR 2018 0.48
OTHER TAXES -644.96
YEAR 2013 0.14
UNSEGREGATED INTEREST 5@
Total TAX LEVY 4,141.51
Rent Income
NRCS Rent Payments 2,327.00
Total Rent Income 2,327.00
Interest Earned 3,440.16
Total Income 9,908.67
Gross Profit 9,908.67
Expense
PERSONNEL SERVICES
Compensation
Operations Coordinator 7,636.80
District Manager 11,190.24
Resource Conservationist 18,300.52
Overtime Pay . 109.66
Total Compensation 37,237.22
Accrued Vacation Pay -26,230.05
Employer Payroll Taxes 2,865.45
Workers' Compensation 14.22
Health Insurance Benefits -3,130.50
Supplemental Insurance 430.82
Retirement Benefits 1,103.51
PERSONNEL SERVICES - Other -0.03
Tota! PERSONNEL SERVICES 12,290.64
MATERIALS AND SERVICES
Vehicle
Vehicle Maintenance 6,314.60
Gas 82.95
Total Vehicle 6,397.55
Contracted Services
Weed Spraying/Removal B 1,890.00
Total Contracted Services 1,890.00
Education & Outreach
Rental Fees B -600.00
Total Education & Outreach -600.00

Page 1



2:48 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

08/13/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2024 through June 2025

Jul '24 - Jun 25

Building Operations

Copy Machine Lease 461.98
Supplies (TP, Cleaning, etc.) 3.78
Water Delivery 62.46
Janitorial Services 960.00
Lawn Maintenance 400.00
Total Building Operations 1,888.22
Bank Service Charges 99.44
Dues & Subscriptions
Web Subscriptions 3,388.00
Membership Dues 5,215.66
Total Dues & Subscriptions 8,603.66
Materials & Supplies
Office Supplies 264.21
IT/Computer
Software 52.99
Total IT/Computer 52.99
Materials & Supplies - Other 100.15
Total Materials & Supplies 417.35
Meetings, Workshops, Events
Food/Supplies 47.30
Total Meetings, Workshops, Events 47.30
Postage & Mailing
Postage & Shipping Charges 31.70
Total Postage & Mailing 31.70
Professional Fees
Audit 2,000.00
Legal Fees 1,881.00
Newspaper Publishing 475.73
Payroll Service Fees 291.00
Web/IT Services 2,066.14
Total Professional Fees 6,713.87
Telecommunications
Internet Costs 172.89
Business Phones 337.51
Cell Phones 226.46
Total Telecommunications 736.86

Training & Conferences

Training Registration Fees 215.10
Conference Registration Fees 348.65
Total Training & Conferences 563.75
Travel Expense
Mileage Reimbursement 85.29
Lodging 317.74
Total Travel Expense 403.03

Page 2



2:48 PM COLUMBIA SWCD

08/13/24 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis July 2024 through June 2025
Jul ‘24 - Jun 25
Utilities
Garbage & Recycle 54.94
Electric 259.08
Gas 24.36
Water/Sewer 66.36
Total Utilities 404.74
Total MATERIALS AND SERVICES B 27,597.47
Total Expense 39,888.11
Net Ordinary Income -29,979.44
Net Income -29,979.44

Page 3



i jo | abed

or'peL'LL

OF veEL'LL

09vie'e MON¥HL HO4 NOISSINSNYHL MIAN 2T 0Ny JQ
66'28 ADIANAS ATHINOW anoT2 3AILYIHO Ja0av
be'LlZ W3LSAS INOHd 2771 ‘wooelhy
9’97z S3NCOHJ T30 S$SI1THIM NOZI¥3AA
wLLLE VIMOLSY NI SSV10 OVAS HO4 13LOH NNI NOLdINYH
0L'slz ¥2/11/60 HYNIGIM HH SIamsuy ¥H
LO'E6 $317ddNS 301440 WOo UoZBUIY
76 86 $311ddNS 321440 Woo'uozZewy
0E'L¥ ONILIIN GHvOa HO4 SHOVYNS Jafa pau
59 '8P NOILYHLSIHIY FONIHIANOD AOV0 TN J1I49INIAT
00°00% S$30INYIS NMY] QOUBLBIUIRI PIEA SOWEY
89'/ZV 139and S3A0ILON v ou| ‘elpaly Aunod
0Z'09 INOHd HOLVYAITE yurndinusg
05°L€ d3LYM usig Annn saidoad Jeiean AINNIW
0L°1€ $000 1v231 VN sdsn
98'82 EELVEN suseH 1§ 0 AN
£r'89 $31ddNS 301440 Wwod'uozewy
80652 OISR ERE! and Jaany elquiniod
V6 ¥G I10ADTH/FDVAUVD solnlag abequeg uospny
LLEL $317ddNs 321440 Wwoo uazewy
00°'LS 334 ATHLNOW syoogHIND IMuU|
0Z'L¥Z 334 ATHLNOW 59€ S dnoug ABojouyas | Jemod SI0pN
¥1°990°2 SIDIAYIS LI ATHLNOW dnolg ABojouyos ] tamod alol
vL'G NO QY TOA dWOD SHIMHOM uogesodiod 4IvVS

Hpaiy owaN auwleN

¥2/10/80 - ¥Z/S0/L0
sofbieys esia yueg SN
aoMs VIgWNN109

L4
N
A
N
N
A
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
W
L4

wny

¥202/9¢/L0
¥c0z/ee/L0
¥202/2¢/L0
¥c02e/61/.0
¥20c/81/L0
¥202/81/L0
¥20e/LL L0
¥20z/L1/L0
¥20T/LLIL0
¥202/91/L0
¥202/91/L0
¥2oZ/SLILO
¥20z/51/20
¥20z/SL/L0
¥202/L1/20
¥Z0Z/0L/L0
¥20¢/60/.0
¥202/60/.0
¥20¢/S0/L0
¥202/e0/L0
¥202/€0/2L0
¥202/e0/L0
¥202/€0/L0
¥202/€0/L0

ajeqg

TvLioL

esiA yueg SN (2101

esiA yueq sn

siseq |eniooy
WNd LL'€



